In The 16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri

“Court of Record”

Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach]  )   In The Admiralty Jurisdiction

Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach]  )   of the United States



                                            )  18 U.S.C. 7(3)


                   Relator's                      )

vs.                                                              ) 






           ) 

                                                                   )  Case No. 0916-CV31414

 AMERIQUEST MORTGAGE                )

 SECURITIES TRUST                             )

                                                                  )

  DEUTSCHE BANK                               )

  NATIONAL TRUST                              )                                  

  Public Vessel Benjamin C. Struby         )

                                                                  ) Ex parte



Respondent’s                      )

MOTION TO SET ASIDE JUDGMENT

DEMAND FOR ADJUDICATION


COMES NOW, the Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] to complain of violations of Constitutional rights. These violations are present in the “16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri”, an “inferior court” operating under Article III, Section I of the “ Constitution for the United States of America”, and Article V, Section I of the “Constitution of Missouri”. The Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff is brought into the “Admiralty Jurisdiction of the United States” 18 U.S.C. 7(3) and she waives all immunity for any criminal act in the performance of her commercial activities under 28 U.S.C. 1605 (a)(5)(B). The Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff is accepted 
as a judge, under “Oath of Office” required by Article VI of the United States Constitution and Article V, Section 11 of the Constitution of Missouri. The following violations of law are presented to the Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff in the “Admiralty Jurisdiction”.

DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS OF LAW


The Public Vessel Benjamin Struby has petitioned this court to take property without due process of law in violation of the 5th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America. The Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff has refused the Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] their 7th Amendment right of “Trial by Jury” of the facts of this controversy that exceeds twenty dollars. The “Summary Judgment” lawfully establishes “Conspiracy against rights” 18 U.S.C. 241 by the Public Vessels Benjamin Struby and Sandra C. Midkiff acting as Pirates in the performance of seizure of property in violation of the 4th Amendment, without due process of law in violation of the 5th Amendment. These hostile acts of the Public Vessels Benjamin Struby and Sandra C. Midkiff constitute “ acts of piracy” 18 U.S.C. 1652, and should the current “Summary Judgment” remain in force it will be lawfully established the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby is in “ Receipt of Pirate Property” 18 U.S.C. 1660. The foregoing facts constitute clear “Deprivation of rights under the color of law” 18 U.S.C. 242 and clear “Obstruction of Justice” 18 U.S.C. 1512. The courts record clearly establishes denial of due process of law.

STATEMENT OF FACTS


The courts record establishes issues are still pending:

October 9th, 2009 

 The Public Vessel Benjamin Struby filed a Petition in Unlawful Detainer, Motion to Serve or Post and Motion to appoint Private Process Server.

October 13th, 2009

 The order for the Petitions and Motions; filed by the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby was signed by the court. This Order fails the “bright line test” because it was signed by the Public Vessel Teresa L. York, Court Administrator where the judges’ signature was supposed to be. This is clear “FRAUD” under 18 U.S.C. 1001. The hearing was scheduled with these fraudulent documents.

October 22nd, 2009

The Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach], and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] received summons from the court. The documents received; were again signed by the Public Vessel Teresa L. York in clear fraud; representing herself as a circuit court judge.

October 22nd, 2009

The Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] file “Answer to Petition in Unlawful Detainer” A copy was mailed to the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby by the United States Postal Service by Certified Mail # 7006 0810 0004 3617 7750 and delivered on October 26th, 2009 at 8:55 a.m.

November 6th, 2009

Court docketed “ORDER TO TRANSFER” case was transferred to presiding judge for reassignment.

November 17th, 2009

 The Public Vessel Benjamin Struby filed “Memorandum in support for summary judgment in unlawful detainer”, “motion for summary judgment”, “Statement of uncontroverted facts” and an affidavit by Sally Walker (Vice President of DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST”

November 23rd, 2009

The Presiding judge appoints the Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff as the judge to hear this cause of action.

November 24th, 2009

The Public Vessels Robert  Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] receive “ORDER” setting case management conference in this cause of action. This order was signed, by the Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff.

November 25th, 2009

The Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] filed responses to the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby’s “Motion for Summary judgment in unlawful detainer”, “uncontroverted facts”, and to the affidavit by Sally Walker. These responses were filed by affidavit of the Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach].

A copy of their response was mailed to the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby via United States Postal Service certified mail# 7006 0810 0004 3618 0682 and delivered November 30th, 2009 at 8:35 a.m.

November 25th, 2009

Case management conference scheduled by the court for January 11th, 2010.

December 11th, 2009

The Public Vessel Benjamin Struby filed “Reply in Support of Motion for Summary Judgment”

December 18th, 2009

The Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach], and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] filed “Response to Plaintiff’s Reply in support of Motion for Summary Judgment” by affidavit. A copy was mailed via United States Postal Service certified mail# 7009 0960 0000 9903 0950 and delivered on December 22nd, 2009 at 8:16 a.m.

December 28th, 2009

The Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] file a LIS PENDENS and Notice of filing LIS PENDENS at the Jackson County Recorder of Deeds office and into this cause of action. A copy was mailed to the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby via United States Postal Service certified mail # 7009 0960 0000 9903 0967. This was delivered on January 8th, 2010 at 9:05 a.m.

January 8th, 2010
The Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] filed into this cause of action a “ PETITION IN PROHIBITION”. A copy was mailed to the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby via United States Postal Service certified mail # 7009 2820 0003 3866 5322 and delivered on January 11th, 2010. To date this remains unanswered and undetermined.

January 11th, 2010
Case management conference held by the Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff. A copy of the PETITION IN PROHIBITION was hand delivered to the Public Vessels Sandra C. Midkiff and Benjamin Struby.

January 11th, 2010
“ORDER” signed by the Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff granting “Motion for Summary Judgment” to Plaintiff . The Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff entered judgment in favor of the Plaintiff on Petition in unlawful detainer. The Public Vessel violated the Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] in violation of their 7th Amendment rights for trial by jury for any matter exceeding twenty dollars. Court states Motion no longer an issue when clearly there are unanswered issues at hand.

January 12th, 2010
Court mailed copy of order denying their constitutional rights to the 
Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach].

SUMMARY JUDGMENT IS PREMATURE


To lawfully establish “Unlawful Detainer”, the Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff must lawfully establish “Ownership” of the “Property” in controversy. This can only be lawfully established by the “Plaintiff” (note holder) being present in court; with the “Original wet ink signed note” as required b UCC3-302. The Public Vessel’s Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] claim the debt is paid in full, the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby claims it is not, the refusal of payment in full is clear evidence the debt is paid in full under UCC3-603. To date the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby has acted in fraud, misrepresentation and deceit to proceed in this cause of action without the “Plaintiff” or “note” that are not present in this “Admiralty Jurisdiction”. Therefore,  “Ownership” is in clear “controversy” and “Summary Judgment” is premature. For these reasons the “Summary Judgment” of the Public Vessel Sandra C. Midkiff must be set aside and this matter must proceed to “trial by jury”, in compliance with the 7th Amendment, for lawful determination of “FACT” OF “ownership” by a “Jury of Peers”.

DUE PROCESS OF LAW


The Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] demand “findings of facts and conclusions of law” within this “Admiralty Jurisdiction” of the United States 18 U.S.C. 7(3) in compliance with 5 U.S.C. 557(c)(3)(A) &(B) that supports taking of property in violation of the 4th, 5th and 7th Amendment rights of due process of law. These are required for “Appeal” to the “Missouri Supreme Court”, under Article V, Section III of the “Constitution of Missouri”, that has exclusive appellate jurisdiction to review the “non-judicial foreclosure” practice that allows violations of Federal Constitutional Mandates. Refusal to provide these will clearly establish “Obstruction of Justice” 18 U.S.C. 1512 in this “Conspiracy against rights” 18 U.S.C. 241. By this motion, the court is lawfully 

informed of criminal acts and can only act with malice, intent and knowledge to engage in them.

Relief Requested


The Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] seek due process of law required by the 5th Amendment, of a trial by jury to determine the fact of ownership of the property in controversy because “Summary Judgment” is premature of this cause of action where facts remain in controversy, the summary judgment must be set aside. Either, due process will be administered by this court or the matter will be taken up on appeal along with criminal complaints. The 7th Amendment requires trial by jury of the controversy exceeding twenty dollars and until this right is granted; denial of due process of law in violation of the 5th Amendment is present. In this “criminal prosecution” for “unlawful detainer” every defendant is entitled to “trial by jury” under the 6th Amendment, of the fraudulent charges of the Public Vessel Benjamin Struby. Guilt without trial is clear denial of due process of law. Defendants demand due process of law.

Wherefore, The Public Vessels Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] demand due process of law and will not stop until it is administered properly in accordance with law.

STATEMENT OF TRUTH


We, Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach], and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] do declare under the penalty of perjury, that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of our knowledge and beliefs without purpose to mislead. The right to amend is reserved. 

              




Respectfully
Submitted by:
             






              Robert Eugene; Suppenbach







   Idella Virginia; Suppenbach

                                                                      5804 East 84th Street







   Kansas City, MO. 64138






              (816) 523-5772

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE



We, Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach] and Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach] do hereby certify that a copy of the forgoing was mailed by Certified Mail on this ______ day of January 2010 as follows:

MILSAP & SINGER LLC

Benjamin C. Struby, # 56711

Attorney for the Plaintiff

612 Spirit Drive

St. Louis, MO 63005

TEL (636) 537-0110

FAX (636) 537-0067

Certified Mailing #_____________________







Robert Eugene; family of [Suppenbach]







Idella Virginia; family of [Suppenbach]

